

My Contact

- 🖄 najatulislam11@gmail.com
- +8801773827414
- Ulipur, Kurigram, Bangladesh
- https://github.com/najatulislam

Hard Skill

- HTML
- CSS
- JavaScript
- Responsive Design
- WordPress
- Graphic Design
- Online Marketing
- Lead Generation
- Email Marketing
- GMB Listing

Soft Skill

- Creativity.
- Communication.
- Strategy.
- Time management.
- Teamwork.
- Research.
- Leardership

Education Background

- (Diploma) in Software Engineering Masters in computer science
 Completed in 2023
- (B.Sc) in Software
 Bachelor of Computer Science in Web
 Development
 Present

NAJATUL ISLAM Digital Marketing Specialist

About Me

Hi! My name's Najatul. I specialize in Digital Marketing and have more than 5+ years of experience working with Many companies and advertising agencies as a freelancer. I have managed an extensive portfolio of business and personal clients from all over the world. I look forward

to using my professional experience and training to meet your needs. You work with me and you will work the best. I am 24/7 available for your customer support. I always focus on quality rather than quantity. I can assure you that you will get the best results.

Professional Experience

Freelance Digital Marketing | Fiver & Upwork 2019 – Present

- Key responsibilities:
- Social media Management
- Website Management

Marketing Manager | Members Service 2021 – present

.....

- Key responsibilities:
- Google Map MarketingAccount Manager
- Account Manage
 Graphic Design
- Front Developer

Software IT Solution | Junior Developer 2015 – 2020

Key responsibilities:

2021

- Front-End developer
- Back-End developer

Achievements

- 2019 2020 Junior developer the work of a complete development team of 05 people as a Front-End developer in a Canadian company.
 - Received high commendations for exceptional efforts in a development campaign.